From: | Redacted |
Sent: 8/27/2012 4:21:11 PM

To: '"Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.' (amy.yip-kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov);
patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov (patrick berdge@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce- marcel@turn.org (marcel@turn.org); 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov);

austin.yang@sfgov.org (austin.yang@sfgov.org); 'jmullan@meyersnave.com’
(jmullan@meyersnave.com); Garber, Stephen (Law)
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO0); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Bruno, Kenneth

(kenneth. bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
[Redacted . . | Malkin, Joseph M
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J4MO)

Bec:
Subject: 1.11-11-009 (Classification OII) - CD Containing PG&E Data Responses

Dear ALJ Yip-Kikugawa and Mr. Berdge,

CDs containing the redacted PG&E data responses referenced in CPSD’s May 25, 2012
testimony, as well as Ken Bruno’s August 16, 2012 Rebuttal Testimony, will be delivered to
the CPUC this afternoon. The table of contents, which is also included with your CD, is
attached here for your reference. The “archival grade” DVD will also be delivered to the
docket office this afternoon. If you do not receive the CD, or have any trouble opening the files
please let me know. If TURN, CCSF or the City of San Bruno would like copies of this CD,
please let me know and we will send you a copy.

Thank you,

Redacted Redacted

| Case Coordinator | PG&E

Redacted
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